

FW: Embargoed: Long-Term Budget Outlook

From: "Foster, Robert (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=foster, robert (cab)706">
To: "Roach, Jackie (CAB)" <jackie.roach4@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 17 Oct 2017 14:23:48 -0400
Attachments: LTEFO 2017 EN.PDF (2.15 MB)

Can you print pleasE?

From: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Sent: October-17-17 1:30 PM
To: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Cc: Davidson, Steven (CAB); Betzner, Lynn (CAB); Farrow, Alicia (CAB); Bromm, William (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB)
Subject: Embargoed: Long-Term Budget Outlook

Embargoed copy of the FAO's report on the Long-Term Budget Outlook. It is embargoed until Thursday at 10 am and we have been asked not to share. Thanks

Boafoa Kwamena
Executive Assistant and Strategic Policy Advisor
Office of the Secretary of the Cabinet
Cabinet Office
416-325-4400
Boafoa.kwamena2@ontario.ca